
CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY, MAY 14, 2020 – 6:45 PM OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE LEGISLATIVE ACTION COMMITTEE 

VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM 

Please submit letters of interest to csc@citiesassociation.org by Friday, May 8, 2020.  

MEETING LIVESTREAMED ON YOUTUBE à CITIES ASSOCIATION OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY CHANNEL 

Instructions for joining the Live Webinar at the end of the agenda.  

Discussion & action may be taken on any of the following items: 

1. Welcome & Roll Call (Sayoc) 6:45 PM 

2. Consideration of approval of consent agenda consisting of the February 13, 2020
Minutes

3. Consideration of appointment of a representative and alternate to the Santa Clara
County Emergency Operational Area Council (EOAC) – terms expire December
2020

• North County:  vacated by Lisa Matichak. Interest received from
Councilmember Lydia Kou (Palo Alter who is currently the alternate.

• North County - alternate: if Lydia Kou is appointed, an alternate is needed.

4. Consideration of two appointments to the Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC)
• 2 terms expiring May 2020 (currently held by Councilmember Lisa

Matichak (Mountain View) & Councilmember Glenn Hendricks (Sunnyvale)
• Term – 4 years (May 2024)
• One appointed representative must be from adjacent jurisdiction to

airport

5. Consideration of appointment of a representative and alternate to Local Agency
Formation Commission (LAFCO)

• Representative and alternate both expiring May 31, 2020
• Currently served by Councilmember Rob Rennie (Los Gatos) and Vice

Mayor Russ Melton (Sunnyvale) – alternate.
• Term – four years
• Must be a member of the city council in your jurisdiction.

6. Public comment

7. Adjourn until next meeting, TBD. 6:57 PM 

Page 1 of 31 
04/23/2020



City Selection Committee Agenda 
May 14, 2020  
Page 2 of 2 

Members of the public wishing to comment on an item on the agenda may do so in the 
following ways:  

1. Email comments to csc@citiesassociation.org by 3:00 p.m. on May 8. Emails will be
forwarded to the City Selection Committee. Emails received after 3:00 p.m. and prior to
the Chair announcing that public comment is closed for each item will be read into the
record by the Chair at the meeting (up to 3 minutes, at the discretion of the Chair).
IMPORTANT: identify the Agenda Item number in the subject line of your email. All
emails received will be entered into the record for the meeting.

2. Provide oral public comments during the meeting: click the following link to register in
advance to access the meeting via Zoom Webinar or copy and paste
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_xZs6AXEcS7KawfpL8eooHw 
• You will be asked to enter an email address and a name. Your email address will not

be disclosed to the public. After registering, you will receive an email with
instructions on how to connect to the meeting.

• When the Chair announces the item on which you wish to speak, click the “raise
hand” feature in Zoom. Speakers will be notified shortly before they are called to
speak.

• When called to speak, please limit your comments to the time allotted (up to 3
minutes, at the discretion of the Chair).

• Phone participants:
*6 - Toggle mute/unmute
*9 - Raise hand

Page 2 of 31 
04/23/2020



CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2020  

6:50 PM OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING LEGISLATIVE ACTION COMMITTEE 
CITY OF SUNNYVALE | WEST CONFERENCE ROOM 

456 WEST OLIVE | SUNNYVALE, CA 94088 

1. Welcome & Roll Call by Marico Sayoc at 6:55 PM

Present:  
Campbell – Liz Gibbons 
Cupertino - Rod Sinks 
Gilroy – absent  
Los Altos - Neysa Fligor 
Los Altos Hills – Michelle Wu 
Los Gatos – Marico Sayoc 
Milpitas - Carmen Montano  
Monte Sereno – absent  
Morgan Hill – Rich Constantine 
Mountain View - absent 
Palo Alto - Liz Kniss  
San José – Chappie Jones 
Santa Clara – Debi Davis 
Saratoga – Mary-Lynne Bernald 
Sunnyvale – Gustav Larsson  
Executive Director – Andi Jordan 

Also present: Mayor Steven Scharf, Cupertino 

2. Consideration of approval of consent agenda consisting of the January 9, 2020 Minutes
Motion to approve Consent Agenda: Constantine (Morgan Hill)
Second: Jones (San José)

Motion to approve (with attendance edits): Sinks (Cupertino)
Second: Gibbons (Campbell)

Motion approved 11-0-1-3
AYES: 11 – Gibbons (Campbell), Sinks (Cupertino), Fligor (Los Altos), Wu (Los Altos Hills), Sayoc
(Los Gatos), Montano (Milpitas), Constantine (Morgan Hill), Kniss (Palo Alto), Jones (San José),
Davis (Santa Clara), Larsson (Sunnyvale)
NAYES: 0
ABSTENTIONS: 1 – Bernald (Saratoga)

Page 3 of 31 
04/23/2020



City Selection Committee Meeting Minutes 
February 13, 2020 
Page 2 of 2 

ABSENT: 3 - Tucker (Gilroy), Turner (Monte Sereno), Abe-Koga (Mountain View) 

3. Consideration of appointment to the Santa Clara Recycling & Waste Reduction Division (RWRC):
• South County (Gilroy, Morgan Hill)
• Term Expires 12/23 (previously served by Hon. Cat Tucker, Gilroy, who is termed out)

Interest received from Gilroy Council Member Fred Tovar. 

Motion to appoint Councilmember Fred Tovar to RWRC/South County: Sinks 
(Cupertino)  
Second: Gibbons (Campbell)  

Motion approved 12-0-0-3 

AYES: 12 – Gibbons (Campbell), Sinks (Cupertino), Fligor (Los Altos), Wu (Los Altos Hills), 
Sayoc (Los Gatos), Montano (Milpitas), Constantine (Morgan Hill), Kniss (Palo Alto), Jones 
(San José), Davis (Santa Clara), Bernald (Saratoga), Larsson (Sunnyvale) 
NAYES: 0 
ABSTENTIONS: 0  
ABSENT: 3- Tucker (Gilroy), Turner (Monte Sereno), Abe-Koga (Mountain View) 

4. Public comment – there was no public comment received.

5. Adjourn until next meeting, TBD.

Respectfully submitted, 
Andi Jordan  
Executive Director  

Minutes approved on DATE: 

MOTION 
SECOND 

AYES 
NAYES 
ABSTENTIONS 
ABSENT 

Page 4 of 31 
04/23/2020



Item 3. Consideration of appointment of a representative and alternate to the 
Santa Clara County Emergency Operational Area Council (EOAC) – terms expire 
December 2020

• North County:  vacated by Lisa Matichak. Interest received from 
Councilmember Lydia Kou (Palo Alter who is currently the alternate. 

• North County - alternate: if Lydia Kou is appointed, an alternate is needed.  

Attachments: 
EOAC information & Bylaws

Letters of interest may be submitted to csc@citiesassociation.org until May 8, 
2020, and nominations will be accepted from the floor. 

Page 5 of 31 
04/23/2020



Santa Clara County Emergency Operational Area Council 
North County Cities—Los Altos, Los Altos Hills, Mountain View and Palo Alto 
Central County Cities—Milpitas, Santa Clara and Sunnyvale 
South County and West Valley Cities—Campbell, Cupertino, Gilroy, Los Gatos, Monte Sereno, 
Morgan Hill, Saratoga 
 

Members 
Chair 

Supervisor 
Mike Wasserman 

Santa Clara County  
Board of Supervisors 

Vice Chair 
Chief William Kelly 
City of Santa Clara 

Fire Chief’s Association 
Representative 

Garry Herceg 
Deputy County Executive 

County Executive Designee 

Director 
John Varela 

Santa Clara Valley 
Water District 

Vice Mayor 
Rob Rennie 

Los Gatos Town Council 
South County & 

 West Valley Cities 
Representative 

Councilmember 
Lydia Kou 

Palo Alto City Council 
North County Cities 

Representative 

Councilmember 
Debi Davis 

Santa Clara City Council 
Central County Cities 

Representative 

Councilmember 
Johnny Khamis 

San Jose City Council 
Representative 

Councilmember 
Donald Rocha 

San Jose City Council 
Representative 

Dr. Sara Cody 
County Health Officer 

Steve Rymer 
Morgan Hill City Manager 

City Manager’s Association 
Representative 

Inez Evans 
Chief Operating Officer 

Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority 

Jennifer Ponce 
Emergency Managers 

Association President & 
Representative 

The Operational Area consists of the county, cities, 
special districts and other entities within the county’s 
geographic area. The operational area coordinates 
emergency activities and serves as a link for 
communications and coordination between local, 
regional and state emergency operations centers. 

Purpose 
To enhance planning and preparedness for large-
scale emergencies; 
To create effective partnerships in emergency 
planning, preparedness, training and exercise within 
the Operational Area; 
To consolidate activities of cities and special districts 
to participate more efficiently in planning for future 
emergencies and disasters; 
To provide access to public-private partners to 
participate in emergency planning and preparedness; 
and 
To develop broad-based emergency preparedness 
and funding priorities and recommendations. 

Functional Roles & Responsibilities 
Coordinating, reviewing, and recommending Board 
of Supervisor adoption of emergency and mutual aid 
plans as well as the ordinances, resolutions, rules and 
regulations necessary to implement those plans and 
agreements. 
Reviewing and recommending disaster response 
policies, procedures, and funding priorities. 
Ensuring a unity of purpose in emergency plans, 
policies and procedures. 
Fostering an effective flow of disaster information and 
emergency preparedness through training, uniformity 
in planning, response plans and policies. 
Establishing subcommittees for specific detailed 
work that requires technical experts to develop plans, 
policies and procedures for the Operational Area. 
Providing technical review of all disaster plans by any 
public entity or special district for approval to form and 
compliance with the Incident Command System (ICS), 
Standardized Emergency Management System 
(SEMS) and National Incident Management System 
(NIMS).

Alternates 
Supervisor Ken Yeager 

Santa Clara County Board of 
Supervisors 

Miguel Márquez 
Chief Operating Officer 

County Executive Designee 

Director Richard Santos 
Santa Clara Valley 

Water District 

Councilmember 
Peter Leroe-Munoz 
Gilroy City Council 

South County & 
West Valley Cities  

Representative 

Mayor 
Ken Rosenberg 

Mayor – Mountain View 
North County Cities 

Representative 

Councilmember 
Anthony Phan 

City Council 
Central County Cities 

Representative 

Chief Michael Sellers 
City of Santa Clara 

Police Chief’s Association 
Representative 

Chief Scott Van Boerum 
NASA Ames Research Center 

Fire Chief 
Fire Chief’s Association 

Representative 

Dr. Lisa Hernandez 
Deputy Health Officer 

Rufus Francis 
Director of System 
Safety & Security 

Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority 

Lisa Schoenthal 
Emergency Managers 

Association Representative 

Page 6 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 7 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 8 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 9 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 10 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 11 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 12 of 31 
04/23/2020



A
d

o
p

ted
: 06/25/2013

Page 13 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 14 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 15 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 16 of 31 
04/23/2020



Item 4.  Consideration of two appointments to the Airport Land Use Commission 
(ALUC)

• 2 terms expiring May 2020 (currently held by Councilmember Lisa Matichak 
(Mountain View) & Councilmember Glenn Hendricks (Sunnyvale)

• Term – 4 years (May 2024)
One appointed representative must be from adjacent jurisdiction to airport 

Attachments: 
ALUC Bylaws 
Letters of Interest from Hendricks, Matichak

Letters of interest may be submitted to csc@citiesassociation.org until May 8, 
2020, and nominations will be accepted from the floor. 

Page 17 of 31 
04/23/2020



1 0 NÀI'{E

The name
of Santa

BYLA}ÍS OF THE
AIRPORT LAND USE COMMISSION

OF SA}TTA CL.ARJA, COUNTY

of this organizati-on is the Airport Land Use Commission
Cl-ara County, which may be abbrevi-ated ALUC.

2.O PURPOSE

The purpose of the ALUC is to carry out the statutory
responsibilities requlred by Sections 2L610 through 2L619.5 of
the Public Util-ities Code of the State of California.
Specifically, these responsibifities incfude, but are not limited
to, assisting locaf agencies in ensuring compatible l-and uses in
the vicinity of locaf airports, mai-ntaining an Airport Land Use
Plan, and reviewing the pIans, regulations, and other actions of
l-ocal agencies and airport operators.

3.0 MEMBERSHIP

1 The
to

Commission shall be composed of seven (7) voting members
be sefected as follows:

Two (2) representing the cities, appointed by the city
sel-ection committee; at least one, and preferably both,
of these members must represent a city adjacent to an
airport.

Two (2) representing the county, appointed by the Board
of Supervisors.
Two (2) having expertise in aviation, appointed by a
committee comprísed of the aviation director of the San
Jose Internationaf Airport, the director of Palo Al-to
Airport, and' the director of the county roads and
airports department.
One (1) representing the general public to be selected
by the other six (6) members of the Commission.

a

b

C

d

Page 1 of 1
Page 18 of 31 

04/23/2020



2. Terms of office shaÌf be

Except for the terms of office of the first Commj_ssion,
the term of office of each member shall be four years/
ending on the first Monday in May of the fourth year.
Terms of of f j-ce shall- be determj-ned by the appointing
bodies pursuant to Section 21610 of the Publ_ic Utilities
Code of the State of California.
Should the ALUC in existence at the time of adoption of
these by-laws be disbanded and a new ALUC be re-
estabfished, the members of the flrst re-established
Commission shall classify themsel-ves by 1ot so that the
term of office of one member is one year, of two members
j-s two years, of two members is three years, and of two
members is four years. The expiration date of the term
of office of each member shall be the first Monday 1n May
of the year in which the term is to expì-re. Any vacancy
shal-l- be fj-l-led for the unexpired term as designated in\\a// above.

a

Members
economic

b

3

4

of the ALUC are required to
interest per the requlrements of

fife
FPPC

a statement of
Form 700.

Each member, upon appolntment and taking the oath of office,
shall promptly appoint a single proxy who shal1 take the oath
of office and file conflict of interest reports with the clerk
of the board. The proxy shalf be designated in a signed
wrltten instrument, which shall be kept on file by the Cterk
of the Board. When so directed by the appointing member, a
proxy member wlfl represent the sitting member 1n atl- affalrs
of the Commission and exercise the vote of the member at
meetings. If a member cannot be present for a meetlng and
his/her proxy wilt be attending, the Director of the
Department of Planning and Development, or designee, should be
notlfied within a reasonable period of time before the meeting
so that arrangements will be made for the proxy to serve. If
nej-ther the member nor proxy can attend, the Chair or the
Director of the Department of Planning and Development, or
designee, must be notified within a reasonable period of time
before the meeting.

5. Proxies serve at the pleasure of the appointing member and

Paqe 2 of 1

Page 19 of 31 
04/23/2020



must meet the basic qualifications required for appoíntment
county Commissions. A vacancy in the office of proxy shaÌf
f ill-ed promptly by appointment of a new proxy. Prox j-es

voting members only when substituting for the member.

to
be

are

6 Staff representatives from airports operated for the beneflt
of the public, including staff representatives from San Jose
International Airport, the Santa Clara County Roads and
Airports Department, the City of Pal-o Alto, and Moffett
Federal Airfield, mâV attend any meeting of the Commission to
serve as a staff resource to the Commission. Staff
representatives shall not vote on any matter considered by the
Commission.

If an ALUC member (or proxy in stead) 1s absent for two
regular meetings, the Chair shall first consult with the
member to attempt to determine the cause for the absences, and
may then forward a letter to the member's appointing body
requestì-ng correction of the problem, potentially including
replacement of the member.

The Chair shaÌ1 notify the member's appointing body
sufficiently in advance (e.9. 6 months) of the end of that
member's term for that body to appoint a successor who would
take office at the end of the term of the outgoing member.

1

B

9. Resignations from the ALUC
member's appointing body,
Cferk of the Board.

shall be submitted to the resigning
with a copy to the Secretary and

4.0 ROBERT'S RULES OE' ORDER

Except as otherwise provided herein,
governed by the rules of procedure set
Order (The Modern Edition) .

5.0 OFFTCERS

the Commission shall
forth in Robert's Rules

be
of

1 The of ficers of this Commission shal-l be:

a. Chair
b. Vice-chair

The Chair and Vice-chair shall be elected by, and serve at the
pleasure of, the Commission for a period of one (1) year with

2

Page 3 of 1
Page 20 of 31 

04/23/2020



3

a maximum of two consecutive years in each positíon. A
Commissioner may not serve as a Commission officer again until
he/she has not been an officer for 12 consecutive months.
El-ections of officers shall occur at the first meeting after
January 1 of each year or, when necessary, at the first
meeting following an office becoming vacant.

6.0 STAFF

1. The staff of this Commission shafl- be:
Staff Coordinator
Secretary
County Counse]

The staff coordinator shal-l be an employee of the county
Planning office assigned by the Director of the Department of
Planning and DeveJ-opment, or designee.

a

b

ôZ

3 The Secretary shal-l- be the
Planning and Development, or
Board, or designee.

Director of the Department of
designee, or the Cferk of the

The county counsel shafl- be appointed by the office of the
County Counsel and provides legal advice as needed.

7.0 DUTIES OF OFFICERS AÌ{D STAI.F

1. The Chalr shal-l-:

Preside at meetings of the Airport Land Use Commission.
Cal1 pubJ-ic hearings and other public meetings and

initiate other action as provided for in Cal_ifornla
Public Utilities Code Sections 21610-27619.5.
Perform other duties customarlly performed by a Chalr.

2 The Vice-chair
of the Chair.

shaff serve as Chair upon absence or incapacity

? .nhô Staff Coordinator shall:
Receive, review and report on

4

a

b

C

a

Page 4 of 1

applications and referrals

Page 21 of 31 
04/23/2020



b

C

to the Airport Land Use Commission.

Make written responses to local agency referrals.
Prepare plans and reports as required by the Commission
and keep the Commission informed of new matters involving
Airport Land Use Commissions.
prepare letters regarding official- action taken by the
Airport Land use Commission.

Secretary shal-f :

. prepare and distribute notices for public meetings at
l-east seven ('7 ) calendar days prior to each meeting.

. Prepare and distribute an agenda setting forth al-l items
of business to be transacted or discussed by the
Commission as wel-l- aS staff reports for each meeting of
the Airport Land use commission at least seven (7) days
prior to the meeting.

. prepare, print and distribute minutes of each meeting of
the Commission.

. carry on correspondence at the direction of the
commj-ssion. The secretary as directed by the chair may

carry out routine correspondence regarding matters that
do not require a vote by the Commission (e'g''
correspondence not purporting to reflect the position or
opinion of the Commission) .

. Maintain the records of the Airport Land Use Commission.

d

4. The

a

8.0 AGENDA

b

d

e

1 The agenda shal-l- specify the 'time, location and order of
business of any meeting, and shall incl-ude for the meeting:

Alt matters referred to the Commission-

Al-1 matters submitted by any member of the commission.

Att matters referred or requested by any other person
during the usual course of business during regular
meetings of the ALUC, provided those matters are
consistent with the work of the Commission.

The chair, oT other commissioner designated by the chair
shall, at his/her discretion, meet in person, by
telephone, or other means of communication with the Staff

a

b

c

d

Page 5 of 1
Page 22 of 31 

04/23/2020



2

coordinator deslgnated to the ALUC to place any and aÌl
matters upon the Agenda for consideration at a regular
meeting not later than 12 o'cl-ock Noon on the tenth (10il,¡
cal-endar day immediateJ-y preceding the regular meeting
day. Any and al-l members of the ALUC are invlted to
participate in the agenda setting process and review
items for the agenda not later 12 o'clock Noon on the
tenth (10ti'¡ day preceding the regular meeting date.
rtems for inclusion on the agenda shal-l be submitted by
the staff coordinator to the secretary, no later than
B : 0Oam on the ninth ( 9tn, day precedlng the regular
meeting.

e. A consent cal-endar, which incrudes routine ALUC
correspondence, approval of Minutes t or other items not
requi-ring a public meeting.

The commission may, from time to time, adopt by minute ord.er
a new or revi-sed agenda and order of business with such
agenda topics or headings listed in such order as i_s
consistent with the Brown Act and as may be convenj_ent or
desirabl-e for the conduct of Commi-ssion business.

At the time of voting on any issue before the commj_ssion,
each voting member or his/her proxy may cast one vote.
A majority of the full- commlssion (i.e. four members) shaff
constitute a quorum for the transactj-on of business. No
action may be taken by the commission except by the recorded
vote of a majority of the fufl- membership.
A member shall- disqualify himsel_f/herself from participation
in the review or adoption of a proposal in the event of
confl-ict of interest and shal-l notify the secretary of any
conflicts prior to the meeting at which the item that. is the
subject of the confllct will be considered. The member may
be replaced by his/her proxy provided the proxy has no
confl-ict of interest with the proposal.

9.0 VOTING

10.O MEETTNGS

1

2

3

1

Page 6 of 1

Except as otherwise provided in these rules and regulations
or the Brown Act, meetings of the commission shal_l be open
and public and shall comply with afl applicable reguj_rements

Page 23 of 31 
04/23/2020



of the Brown Act, and shall be conducLed
the agenda and order of business prepared

in accordance with
for the meeting.

be
at

the

Regular meetings of the Airport Land Use Commission witl-
held on the fourth Wednesday of each month (or as needed
the discretion of the Chair or at the request of
majority of the Commission members).

Special meetings of the Airport Land Use Commission may be
called by the Chair provided that wrj-tten notice is mailed
to al-l- members at least seven (1) days prior to the meeting
and all Brown Act requirements for special meetings are met.

11.0 RULES AI{D REGULATIONS FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS

All Commission meetings shalf be held in accordance with the
Brown Act.

T2.O AMENDMENTS

Amendments of these bylaws shal-l be by a two-thirds vote of
the entire membership (i. e. five votes in favor) at a
Commission meeting following at least ten (10) days written
notice of any amendment.

2

3

púln N"¿* rtf nlzos
Paul Donahue, Chair
Airport Land U'se Commission

APPRO\ZED AS TO FORM AIüD LEGALITY:

Elizabeth G. Pianca, Deputy County Counsel- Date

Page 1 of 1
Page 24 of 31 

04/23/2020



4/21/2020 Pages -

https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatsInCommission.aspx?CommissionId=67 1/2

SharePoint
  

Newsfeed OneDrive Sites Anton, Jean

Search this site

Airport Land Use Commission
Commission Name:

Active
Status:

4 yrs
Term Length:

0
Term Limit:

Term Exception:

Reset

COB Portal MT Central Assessment Appeal Document Center CABO Records BoardOps Admin Pol & Proc Search

Seats in Commission

Commission Information for Airport Land Use Commission

(1+) = The seat has been vacant for one or more terms

Seats Contacts Description Details Interested Parties Documents Applications

Actions Seat Name Status Pending
Vacancy Last Name First Name Appointment

Date
Term Start

Date
Expiration

Date
Seat
Type

Current
Appointing
Authority

Next
Appointing
Authority

Nominating
Authority

Appt.
Actions                   Qualifications                  

All All All

   
 

Seat 01 Expired Windus Walter 8/11/2009 5/4/2009 5/6/2013 Rotating District 4 District 5  Nominee represents the County and is
appointed by the Board of Supervisors.

   
 

Seat 01A Filled Honaker Carl Non-BOS Appt
(6/23/2017) 5/2/2017 5/3/2021 Alternate primary seat

holder  

Proxy members must be appointed by
the current sitting member. Proxies
serve at the pleasure of the appointing
member and meet the basic
qualifications required for appointment
to County commissions.

   
 

Seat 02 Expired Barragan Diego 12/15/2015 5/5/2015 5/6/2019 Rotating District 3 District 4  Nominee represents the County and is
appointed by the Board of Supervisors.

   
 

Seat 02A Expired Graham Keith Non-BOS Appt
(2/25/2014) 5/3/2011 5/4/2015 Alternate primary seat

holder  

Proxy members must be appointed by
the current sitting member. Proxies
serve at the pleasure of the appointing
member and meet the basic
qualifications required for appointment
to County commissions.

   
 

Seat 03 Filled Blake E. Ronald Non-BOS Appt
(6/18/2018) 5/8/2018 5/2/2022 Allocated

Directors of
Aviation for
the County
Airports and
San Jose
International
Airport

 

Appointed by a committee comprised of
the Aviation Director of the San Jose
International Airport, Palo Alto Airport,
and the Director of the County Roads
and Airports Department; must have
expertise in aviation.

   
 

Seat 03A Filled Matsushima Julie Non-BOS Appt
(8/22/2018) 5/8/2018 5/2/2022 Alternate primary seat

holder  

Proxy members must be appointed by
the current sitting member. Proxies
serve at the pleasure of the appointing
member and meet the basic
qualifications required for appointment
to County commissions.

   
 

Seat 04 Filled Donahue Paul Non-BOS Appt
(2/4/2020) 5/8/2018 5/2/2022 Allocated

The other 6
members of
the
Commission

 Appointed by the other six (6) members
of the Commission

   
 

Seat 04A Expired Shaikh Jamil Non-BOS Appt
(5/5/2016) 5/6/2014 5/7/2018 Allocated primary seat

holder  

Proxy members must be appointed by
the current sitting member. Proxies
serve at the pleasure of the appointing
member and meet the basic
qualifications required for appointment
to County commissions.

Page 25 of 31 
04/23/2020

https://myconnect.sccgov.org/default.aspx
https://myconnect.sccgov.org/_layouts/15/MySite.aspx?MySiteRedirect=AllDocuments
https://myconnect.sccgov.org/_layouts/15/MySite.aspx?MySiteRedirect=AllSites
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/_catalogs/masterpage/#
javascript:;
javascript:;
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/Pages/Default.aspx
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/mtcentral/SitePages/Home.aspx
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/aa/SitePages/default.aspx
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/Docs
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/records
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/BoardOps
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/admin
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/Polproc
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/Search/SitePages/Home.aspx
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/CommissionRelatedPerson.aspx?CommissionID=67
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/CommissionMaddyBook.aspx?CommissionID=67
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/CommissionDetails.aspx?CommissionID=67
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/CommissionInterestedParties.aspx?CommissionID=67
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/CommissionDocuments.aspx?CommissionID=67
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/CommissionApplications.aspx?CommissionID=67
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=1
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=1
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=1
javascript:PrintOath(2);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(2);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=283
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=283
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=704
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=704
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=704
javascript:PrintOath(4580);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(4580);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=1208
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=1208
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=2
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=2
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=2
javascript:PrintOath(3857);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(3857);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=3245
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=3245
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=705
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=705
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=705
javascript:PrintOath(3156);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(3156);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=2576
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=2576
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=600
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=600
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=600
javascript:PrintOath(4871);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(4871);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=531
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=531
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=703
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=703
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=703
javascript:PrintOath(4872);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(4872);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=4350
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=4350
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=599
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=599
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=599
javascript:PrintOath(5350);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(5350);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=2365
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=2365
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=702
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=702
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=702
javascript:PrintOath(4109);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(4109);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=3451
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=3451


4/21/2020 Pages -

https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatsInCommission.aspx?CommissionId=67 2/2

Actions Seat Name Status Pending
Vacancy Last Name First Name Appointment

Date
Term Start

Date
Expiration

Date
Seat
Type

Current
Appointing
Authority

Next
Appointing
Authority

Nominating
Authority

Appt.
Actions                   Qualifications                  

All All All

   
 

Seat 05 Vacant 05/07/2019 05/01/2023 Allocated

Directors of
Aviation for
the County
Airports and
San Jose
International
Airport

 

Appointed by a committee comprised of
the Aviation Director of the San Jose
International Airport, Palo Alto Airport,
and the Director of the County Roads
and Airports Department; must have
expertise in aviation.

   
 

Seat 05A Vacant 05/07/2019 05/01/2023 Alternate primary seat
holder  

Proxy members must be appointed by
the current sitting member. Proxies
serve at the pleasure of the appointing
member and meet the basic
qualifications required for appointment
to County commissions.

   
 

Seat 06 Filled Matichak Lisa Non-BOS Appt
(11/26/2018) 5/3/2016 5/4/2020 Allocated

Santa Clara
County Cities
Association,
City Selection
Committee

 
Appointed by the Santa Clara County
Cities Association, City Selection
Committee

   
 

Seat 06A Filled Holbrook Robert Non-BOS Appt
(12/4/2018) 5/3/2016 5/4/2020 Alternate primary seat

holder  

Proxy members must be appointed by
the current sitting member. Proxies
serve at the pleasure of the appointing
member and meet the basic
qualifications required for appointment
to County commissions.

   
 

Seat 07 Filled Hendricks Glenn Non-BOS Appt
(6/14/2016) 5/3/2016 5/4/2020 Allocated

Santa Clara
County Cities
Association,
City Selection
Committee

 
Appointed by the Santa Clara County
Cities Association, City Selection
Committee.

   
 

Seat 07A Filled Melton Russ Non-BOS Appt
(1/19/2017) 5/3/2016 5/4/2020 Alternate primary seat

holder  

Proxy members must be appointed by
the current sitting member. Proxies
serve at the pleasure of the appointing
member and meet the basic
qualifications required for appointment
to County commissions.

Page 26 of 31 
04/23/2020

javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
javascript:void('0');
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=598
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=598
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=598
javascript:PrintOath();
javascript:PrintOathReminder();
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=707
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=707
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=707
javascript:PrintOath();
javascript:PrintOathReminder();
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=597
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=597
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=597
javascript:PrintOath(4985);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(4985);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=4491
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=4491
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=706
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=706
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=706
javascript:PrintOath(4994);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(4994);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=4501
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=4501
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=559
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=559
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=559
javascript:PrintOath(4198);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(4198);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=2768
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=2768
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/EditSeat.aspx?SeatID=708
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/ViewSeat.aspx?SeatID=708
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/SeatAppointmentHistory.aspx?SeatID=708
javascript:PrintOath(4336);
javascript:PrintOathReminder(4336);
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=3601
https://connect.sccgov.org/sites/cob/cabo/Pages/PersonDetails.aspx?PersonId=3601


Larry Klein 
Mayor 

Nancy Smith 
Vice Mayor 

Gustav Larsson 
Councilmember 

Glenn Hendricks 
Councilmember 

Russ Melton 
Councilmember 

Michael S. Goldman 
Councilmember 

Mason Fong 
Councilmember 

April 16, 2020 

Mrs. Andi Jordan 
Executive Director 
Cities Association of Santa Clara County (CASCC) 
P.O. Box 3144 
Los Altos, CA 94024 

Dear Mrs. Jordan: 

With the pending expiration of my assignment to the Santa Clara County Airport 
Land-Use Commission (ALUC) next month, I would like to express my interest in 
reappointment to this position for another term. 

I understand that the CASCC City Selection Committee may be considering this 
appointment at their May 14 meeting, and I look forward to the CASCC’s decision 
at that time. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Glenn Hendricks 
Councilmember 

Page 27 of 31 
04/23/2020



Page 28 of 31 
04/23/2020



Item 5. Consideration of appointment of a representative and alternate to Local Agency 
Formation Commission (LAFCO)

• Representative and alternate both expiring May 31, 2020
• Currently served by Councilmember Rob Rennie (Los Gatos) and Vice Mayor Russ Melton 

(Sunnyvale) – alternate. 
• Term – four years
• Must be a member of the city council in your jurisdiction. 

Letters of interest may be submitted to csc@citiesassociation.org until May 8, 2020, and 
nominations will be accepted from the floor. 

Attachments: 
LAFCO information dated April 17, 2020 

Page 29 of 31 
04/23/2020



PAGE 1 of 2 

April 17, 2020 

APPOINTMENT OF CITIES MEMBER AND ALTERNATE CITIES MEMBER 
TO THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF SANTA CLARA 
COUNTY (LAFCO) 

CITIES MEMBER 

The City Selection Committee of Santa Clara County appoints one council member or 
mayor to serve as LAFCO Commissioner for a term of four years.   

ALTERNATE CITIES MEMBER 

The City Selection Committee of Santa Clara County appoints one council member or 
mayor to serve as Alternate LAFCO Commissioner for a term of four years. 

SELECTION PROVISIONS 

Pursuant to State Law, the cities member may be selected from any of the cities in 
Santa Clara County, except from the City of San Jose – which has a permanent seat 
on LAFCO. Additionally, the cities member must not be from the city where the 
LAFCO public member resides. Currently, LAFCO public members are residents of 
the City of Palo Alto and the unincorporated area of the County.  

Further, State Law encourages the City Selection Committee to appoint members to 
fairly represent the diversity of the cities in the county, with respect to population 
and geography.  

While there are no term limits for LAFCO commissioners, a cities member may only 
serve on LAFCO while holding office as a city officer. 

At the time it appoints a member or alternate, the City Selection Committee may 
provide that the member or alternate is disqualified from voting on proposals 
affecting the city which the member or alternate represents.  

ROLE OF LAFCO COMMISSIONERS 

Pursuant to State Law, while serving on LAFCO, all commissioners must exercise 
their independent judgement on behalf of the interests of the public as a whole in 
furthering the purposes of LAFCO, and not solely the interests of the appointing 
authority. All commissioners are required to sign the Commissioner Pledge 
acknowledging their understanding of their unique role and responsibilities as a 
LAFCO Commissioner. 

Alternate members are expected and encouraged to attend and participate in all 
LAFCO meetings, even if the regular member is present. The alternate cities member 
shall serve and vote in place of the cities member if the cities member is absent or 

Page 30 of 31 
04/23/2020



PAGE 2 of 2 

disqualifies himself or herself from participating on a specific matter before the 
Commission at a regular/special Commission meeting or in closed session.  

LAFCO PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY 

LAFCO is a state mandated independent local agency established to oversee the 
boundaries of cities and special districts within the county. Santa Clara LAFCO’s 
mission is to promote sustainable growth and good governance in the county by 
preserving agricultural and open space lands, preventing urban sprawl, and 
encouraging efficient delivery of services.  

LAFCO regulates jurisdictional and planning boundaries of cities and special 
districts. Boundary change proposals that LAFCO considers may include city / 
district annexations, detachments, formations, dissolutions, mergers, consolidations 
and urban service area amendments. LAFCO also has regulatory authority over 
service extensions outside city and district jurisdictional boundaries. LAFCO plans 
for orderly growth and development through its service review program and sphere 
of influence updates. LAFCO works for the good of the whole county – protecting 
natural resource lands while facilitating development of vibrant communities.   

LAFCO COMPOSITION AND FUNDING 

Santa Clara LAFCO is composed of seven commissioners including two County 
supervisors appointed by the Board of Supervisors; one council member from the 
City of San Jose, appointed by the City Council; one council member from any of the 
other 14 cities, appointed by the City Selection Committee; two special district 
members – one appointed by the Independent Special District Selection Committee 
and one appointed by the Santa Clara Valley Water District (by agreement); and one 
public member appointed by the other members of the Commission. Five alternate 
commissioners are appointed, one for each of the categories.  

LAFCO is funded jointly by the cities, the independent special districts and the 
County, and contracts with the County of Santa Clara for its staffing and services. 

LAFCO MEETINGS 

LAFCO meets on the first Wednesday of even months at 1:15 PM at the County 
Government Center in San Jose. LAFCO commissioners are expected to make every 
effort to attend all six regular meetings. LAFCO commissioners receive a per diem of 
$100 for attendance at LAFCO meetings. No LAFCO commissioner shall accept, 
solicit, or direct a contribution of more than $250 from any party, or his/her agent; 
or any participant or his /or her agent, while a LAFCO proceeding is pending, and 
for three months following the date a final decision is rendered by LAFCO. 

MORE INFORMATION 

More information on LAFCO is available on the web site at 
www.SantaClaraLAFCO.org and in the What is LAFCO? Brochure. 

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss further, please contact Neelima 
Palacherla, LAFCO Executive Officer at (408) 993-4713 or by e-mail at 
neelima.palacherla@ceo.sccgov.org.   

Page 31 of 31 
04/23/2020

http://www.santaclaralafco.org/
https://www.santaclaralafco.org/sites/default/files/LAFCO_Brochure_Aug2019.pdf

	2019-05-14 agenda CSC 
	2019-02-13 draft minutes CSC 
	OAC 2017 info
	Members Cover Sheet_August_2017
	2013-EOAC Bylaws Adopted 11.18.13
	EOAC Ordinance June 2013

	ALUC bylaws 11.18.2015
	Seat Info - ALUC - 4.21.2020
	Hendricks-ALUC-InterestLetter-20200416
	Matichak ALUC Interest April 2020
	CitymemberLAFCOMay 2020
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



